

To: Dr. M. D. Utidjian

Date: June 1, 1984

Location: Wayne

Reference:

From: H. C. Gaffney

Location: Chicago Plant

Extension:

Copy to:

Subject: MRP
Interim Order Medical Exam

Dr. Boyd of the Clearing Industrial Clinic asked me to contact you regarding clarification of the specifics in regard to the OSHA Medical Removal Program medical examination.

Could you clearly define to Dr. Boyd exactly what he is to do with employees with blood leads (6 month average) over 50.

HCG:ck

H. C. Gaffney
H. C. Gaffney



American Cyanamid Company
4500 West Fifteenth Street
Chicago, Illinois 60623
(312) 522-2200 -

Dr. Robert E. Boyd, M.D.
Clearing Industrial Clinic
5548 West 65th Street
Chicago, Illinois 60638

May 30, 1984

Dear Dr. Boyd;

There appears to be some confusion regarding the monitoring of our employee's health relating to the OSHA regulations covering the medical removal program.

When we determine an employee has a six month average blood lead level at 50ug Pb or above he will immediately be sent to your facility for a consultation or review as outlined in Dr. Petersen's letter to you of September 19, 1983. We will indicate a consultation or physical.

Immediately upon completion of either the physical or consultation please forward to my attention a written medical determination as to whether or not the employee has a detected medical condition which places the employee at increased risk of material impairment to health from exposure to lead.

This data I must submit to OSHA on a timely basis.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,


H. C. Gaffney
Plant Manager

HCG:ck
Attachment:

C.C. J. Caporaso - NA
Dr. C. Petersen - NA

CYWI 3-001221

N14759.01